From: Bell, Carolyn P HLTH:EX

To: Vowl n HLTH:

Subject: FW: PPE Messaging for December 29
Date: January 4, 2021 10:38:56 AM
Importance: High

From: Pokorny, Peter HLTH:EX <Peter.Pokorny@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 29, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX <Holly.Moulton@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Vowles, Wendy M HLTH:EX <Wendy.Vowles@gov.bc.ca>; Therrien, Darlene HLTH:EX
<Darlene.Therrien@gov.bc.ca>; Patterson, Catherine M HLTH:EX <Catherine.Patterson@gov.bc.ca>;
Bell, Carolyn P HLTH:EX <Carolyn.Bell@gov.bc.ca>; Rongve, lan HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>;
Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX <Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PPE Messaging for December 29

Importance: High

Hi Holly — the following messaging is approved for today. Thanks.

Peter

PPE Update — Tuesday December 29, 2020

e Torecap BC's cumulative totals, from March to last week’s report
on Monday December 21, the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o Almost 8,000,000 N95 or equivalent respirators
o Just over 139,000,000 surgical or procedure masks

o Just over 3,000,000 pieces of eye protection, including
goggles and face shields

o Almost 317,000,000 pairs of gloves
o Just over 18,600,000 gowns

e QOver the last week (since last week’s update on Monday
December 21) the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o 60,880 N95 or equivalent respirators
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0 414,500 surgical or procedure masks
0 41,672 pieces of eye protection

o 7,370,928 pairs of gloves

o 25,266 gowns

BC continues to source and test PPE to make sure product meets or
exceeds safety requirements before use in our healthcare system.

We continue to work hard to pursue any and all credible leads for safe

and effective product for our health system.
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From: Bokorny, Peter HLTH:EX

To: | Il H:EX

Cc: Vowles, Wendy M HLTH:EX; Therrien, Darlene HLTH:EX; Patterson, Catherine M HLTH:EX; Bell, Carolyn P
HLTH:EX; Rongve. lan HLTH:EX; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX

Subject: PPE Messaging for December 29

Date: December 29, 2020 12:01:54 PM

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

e Over the last week (since last week’s update on Monday
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

Ce: Patterson. Catherine M HLTH:EX; Bell, Carolyn P HLTH:EX; Vowles, Wendy M HLTH:EX; Rongve, lan HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: Monday Jan 11 PPE Messaging

Date: January 11, 2021 12:57:59 PM

Hi Holly — the following messaging is approved for today. Thanks.

PPE Update — Monday January 11, 2021

e Torecap BC's cumulative totals, from March to last week’s report
on Monday January 4, the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o Just over 8,000,000 N95 or equivalent respirators
o Just over 143,000,000 surgical or procedure masks

o Just over 3,000,000 pieces of eye protection, including
goggles and face shields

o Just over 326,000,000 pairs of gloves
o Just over 18,800,000 gowns

e QOver the last week (since last week’s update on Monday January
4) the following PPE has arrived in BC:

0 191,680 N95 or equivalent respirators
0 6,000 surgical or procedure masks

o 2,893 pieces of eye protection

o 3,778,000 pairs of gloves

0 99,058 gowns

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

s.13
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From: Vowles, Wendy M HLTH:EX

To: Rongve, lan HLTH:EX; Patterson, Catherine M HLTH:EX
Cc: Bell, Carolyn P HLTH:EX; Grant, Kristen L HLTH:EX
Subject: Monday Jan 18 PPE Messaging

Date: January 18, 2021 10:07:00 AM

Hello lan,

For your approval. Approved by Carolyn.

Wendy

PPE Update — Monday January 18, 2021

e Torecap BC's cumulative totals, from March to last week’s report
on Monday January 11, the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o Just over 8,200,000 N95 or equivalent respirators
o Almost 143,500,000 surgical or procedure masks

o Just over 3,100,000 pieces of eye protection, including
goggles and face shields

o Just over 330,000,000 pairs of gloves
o Almost 19,000,000 gowns

e QOver the last week (since last week’s update on Monday January
11) the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o 400 N95 or equivalent respirators

0 994,500 surgical or procedure masks
o 105,596 pieces of eye protection

o 3,387,175 pairs of gloves

0 419,016 gowns

Page 7o0f 11 HTH-2021-10440



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

To: Bell, Carolyn P HLTH:EX; Grant, Kristen L HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Monday January 25 PPE Messaging

Date: January 25, 2021 11:38:00 AM

Attachments: image001.ipa

PPE Update — Monday January 25, 2021

e Torecap BC's cumulative totals, from March to last week’s report
on Monday January 18, the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o Just over 8,200,000 N95 or equivalent respirators
o Almost 144,500,000 surgical or procedure masks

o Just over 3,200,000 pieces of eye protection, including
goggles and face shields

o Just over 333,000,000 pairs of gloves
o Just over 19,300,000 gowns

e QOver the last week (since last week’s update on Monday January
11) the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o 210 N95 or equivalent respirators

o 1,678,700 surgical or procedure masks
o 280,422 pieces of eye protection

o 7,573,425 pairs of gloves

o 351,176 gowns

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
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Kristen Grant

Sr. Policy Analyst, Logistics Strategy

_ COVID Response & Health Emergency Management Division
a Ministry of Health

PO Box 9639 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W SP1

Tel: (236) 478-1270
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PPE Messaging (Monday December 21)

From: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX <Holly.Moulton@gov.bc.ca>

To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX, MacDonald, Alex HLTH:EX
Sent: December 21, 2020 12:10:31 PM PST

Received: December 21, 2020 12:10:31 PM PST

Good afternoon Minister,
Please find below PPE update for today.

Regards,
Holly

PPE Update — Monday December 21, 2020

e Torecap BC's cumulative totals, from March to last week’s report on
Monday December 14, the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o Almost 8,000,000 N95 or equivalent respirators
o Just over 137,000,000 surgical or procedure masks

o Just over 3,000,000 pieces of eye protection, including goggles and
face shields

o Almost 306,000,000 pairs of gloves
o Approximately 18,500,000 gowns

« Over the last week, (since the update last week on Monday December
14 up until yesterday) the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o 5,060 N95 or equivalent respirators

o 2,371,000 surgical or procedure masks
o 1,200 Pieces of eye protection

o 10,820,625 pairs of gloves

o 108,116 gowns

« Many of the items listed above, and other supplies and equipment that
have recently arrived, are in our testing process to make sure product
meets or exceeds safety requirements before being used in BC’s
healthcare system.
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« BC continues to source and test PPE. We continue to work hard to
pursue any and all credible leads for safe and effective product for our
health system.
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PPE Messaging (Tuesday December 29)

From: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX <Holly.Moulton@gov.bc.ca>

To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX, MacDonald, Alex HLTH:EX
Sent: December 29, 2020 12:07:24 PM PST

Received: December 29, 2020 12:07:24 PM PST

Good afternoon Minister,
Please find below PPE update for today.

Regards,
Holly

PPE Update — Tuesday December 29, 2020

e Torecap BC's cumulative totals, from March to last week’s report on
Monday December 21, the following PPE has arrived in BC:

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

e Qver the last week (since last week’s update on Monday December 21)
the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o 60,880 N95 or equivalent respirators
o 414,500 surgical or procedure masks
o 41,672 pieces of eye protection

o 7,370,928 pairs of gloves

o 25,266 gowns

BC continues to source and test PPE to make sure product meets or exceeds
safety requirements before use in our healthcare system.
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We continue to work hard to pursue any and all credible leads for safe and
effective product for our health system.
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PPE Messaging - Monday Jan 4

From: Pokorny, Peter HLTH:EX <Peter.Pokorny@gov.bc.ca>
To: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX <Holly.Moulton@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX <Stephen.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, Rongve, lan

HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>, Bell, Carolyn P HLTH:EX
<Carolyn.Bell@gov.bc.ca>, Patterson, Catherine M HLTH:EX
<Catherine.Patterson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 4, 2021 11:38:31 AM PST
Received: January 4, 2021 11:38:32 AM PST

Hi Holly — the following messaging is approved for today.

PPE Update — Monday January 4, 2021

e To recap BC’s cumulative totals, from March to last week’s report on
Tuesday December 29, the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o Just over 8,000,000 N95 or equivalent respirators
o Almost 140,000,000 surgical or procedure masks

o Just over 3,000,000 pieces of eye protection, including goggles and
face shields

o Almost 324,000,000 pairs of gloves
o Just over 18,600,000 gowns

e Over the last week (since last week’s update on Tuesday December 29) the
following PPE has arrived in BC:

0 600 N95 or equivalent respirators

0 3,060,110 surgical or procedure masks
0 4,280 pieces of eye protection

0 2,329,059 pairs of gloves

0 208,406 gowns

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
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PPE Messaging (Monday January 11)

From: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX <Holly.Moulton@gov.bc.ca>

To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX, MacDonald, Alex HLTH:EX
Sent: January 11, 2021 12:59:50 PM PST

Received: January 11, 2021 12:59:50 PM PST

Good afternoon Minister,
Please find below PPE update for today.

Regards,
Holly

PPE Update — Monday January 11, 2021

e Torecap BC's cumulative totals, from March to last week’s report on
Monday January 4, the following PPE has arrived in BC:

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

e Qver the last week (since last week’s update on Monday January 4) the
following PPE has arrived in BC:

o0 191,680 N95 or equivalent respirators
o 6,000 surgical or procedure masks

o 2,893 pieces of eye protection

o 3,778,000 pairs of gloves

o0 99,058 gowns

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
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PPE Messaging (Monday January 18)

From: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX <Holly.Moulton@gov.bc.ca>

To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX, MacDonald, Alex HLTH:EX
Sent: January 18, 2021 10:24:11 AM PST

Received: January 18, 2021 10:24:11 AM PST

Good afternoon Minister,
Please find below PPE update for today.

Regards,
Holly

PPE Update — Monday January 18, 2021

e Torecap BC's cumulative totals, from March to last week’s report on
Monday January 11, the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o Just over 8,200,000 N95 or equivalent respirators
o Almost 143,500,000 surgical or procedure masks

o Just over 3,100,000 pieces of eye protection, including goggles and
face shields

o Just over 330,000,000 pairs of gloves
o Almost 19,000,000 gowns

e Qver the last week (since last week’s update on Monday January 11) the
following PPE has arrived in BC:

o 400 N95 or equivalent respirators

0 994,500 surgical or procedure masks
o 105,596 pieces of eye protection

o 3,387,175 pairs of gloves

o 419,016 gowns

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
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PPE Messaging (Monday January 25)

From: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX <Holly.Moulton@gov.bc.ca>

To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX, MacDonald, Alex HLTH:EX
Sent: January 25, 2021 12:04:01 PM PST

Received: January 25, 2021 12:04:01 PM PST

Good afternoon Minister,
Please find below PPE update for today.

Regards,
Holly

PPE Update — Monday January 25, 2021

« Torecap BC's cumulative totals, from March to last week’s report on
Monday January 18, the following PPE has arrived in BC:

o Just over 8,200,000 N95 or equivalent respirators
o Almost 144,500,000 surgical or procedure masks

o Just over 3,200,000 pieces of eye protection, including goggles and
face shields

o Just over 333,000,000 pairs of gloves
o Just over 19,300,000 gowns

« Over the last week (since last week’s update on Monday January 11) the
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
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